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February 11, 2022 

Emily Brudenell 
Scout Architecture Design 
2722 San Joaquin Ave SE 
Albuquerque, NM 87106 

Re: Caterpillar Clubhouse 
803 2nd Street SW 
Traffic Circulation Layout 
Architect's Stamp 02-02-2022 (K14-D227) 

Dear Ms. Brudenell, 

Based upon the information provided in your submittal received 02-09-2022, the above 
referenced plan cannot be approved for Building Permit until the following comments are 
addressed: 

1. Please show a vicinity map showing the location of the development in relation to streets
and well known landmarks.

2. Listed are the number of parking spaces required by the IDO as well as the proposed
number of parking spaces including bicycle and motorcycle parking.
Coordinate/discuss with Zoning.

3. Hazeldine Ave/2nd St. Frontage:

• Proposed driveway needs to be locate on proposed development frontage on
Hazeldine and width on detail C1/TCL-s will need to be provide and reference
COA std dwg for overall detail of proposed drivepad.

• Detail for proposed driveway will need to be provided.

• Ramp at corner of Hazeldine/2nd St:

1. Ramp design will need to be MODIFiED because handrailing will not be
allowed within COA ROW.

• On street parking dimensions needs to follow IDO and DPM design
requirements for 2nd St and Hazeldine.

• Limits of new versus old sidewalk will need to be identify on site plan ..

• The ADA parking stall (2nd ST):

1. Will need to follow IDO and DPM design requirements. This stall is in
conflict with driveway and proposed ramp and std curb and gutter. This is
a safety conflict.
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